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TUESDAY, 16 FEBRUARY 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Agenda Item 6 — Review of the Premises Licence for Booze 4 U, 220 Roundhay Road,
Leeds, LS8 5AA (pages 3-6)

Agenda Item 7 — Review of the Premises Licence for Gold Classic, 315 Harehills Lane,
Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6AA (pages 7-12)
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Agenda Item 6

Brennand, Carmel

15 January 2024 16:26
Brennand, Carmel
1st photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone

Page 3



Brennand, Carmel

15 January 2024 16:26
Brennand, Carmel
Subject: 2nd photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone
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Brennand, Carmel

From:

Sent: 15 January 2024 16:27
To: Brennand, Carmel
Subject: 3rd photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Brennand, Carmel

Agenda Item 7

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SRR,
15 January 2024 16:23

Brennand, Carmel
1st photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone
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Brennand, Carmel

From: ,

Sent: 15 January 2024 16:23
To: Brennand, Carmel
Subject: 2nd photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone
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Brennand, Carmel

From: ESENBESETRm
Sent: 15 January 2024 16:24
To: Brennand, Carmel
Subject: 3rd photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone
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Brennand, Carmel

From:

Sent: 15 January 2024 16:25
To: Brennand, Carmel
Subject: 4th photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone

Page 10



Brennand, Carmel

From:

Sent: 15 January 2024 16:25
To: Brennand, Carmel
Subject: 5th photo illegal vapes

Sent from my iPhone
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WEST YORKSHIRE POLICE
OFFICIAL SENSITIVE (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B;
Criminal Procedure Rules, Rule 16.2)

NICHE Ref. No: URN:
Statement of: Samantha Dixon
Date of birth: Over 18 Occupation: Police Constable

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: e Date: 08/01/2024

Signature witnessed by: Date:

Time and date statement taken: 15:53 on Monday 8™ January 2024

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [ ] (supply witness defaults on rear)

| am the above-named Police Constable, attached to Neighbourhood Police Team 2, covering Gipton
and Harehills Ward areas and employed by West Yorkshire Police.

| have been on duty on 15" September 2023 working a tour of duty of 1800x 0200 as part of Operation
Jemlock.

| was in company with PS- Ellis and in a marked police vehicle, patrolling key areas for Anti-social
and criminal behaviour within the HAREHILLS ward area.

At approximately 00:16 on Saturday 16" September 2023 | have been a passenger in the marked police
vehicle travelling on HAREHILLS LANE and noticed the lights were switched on and that customers
were still coming and going out of GOLD CLASSIC, 315 HAREHILLS LANE, HAREHILLS, LEEDS, LS9
6AA. | have questioned the opening and closing times and conducted an open-source search using
GOOGLE to see if this store should have been open. This information was not readily available during
this search.

It was clear that the lights were on, and | was able to see customers from the vehicle we were travelling
in. It was dark at this time, so any store fronts that were illuminated were obvious to me.

As far as | am aware, this would have been beyond the open and close times the licence held on the
date of seeing it open, states for GOLD CLASSIC. Due to the store being illuminated and the front door
being unlocked and seeing customers walking in and out of the store, | would suspect that the store was
still trading.

Signature: _ Signature witnessed by:

MG11 OFFICIAL SENSITIVE (When complete) (Revised 19.10.2021)
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